


From: Frank Sullivan
To: DFS Admin Team
Subject: RE: CAC Re-appointment
Date: Monday, October 19, 2020 10:38:24 AM

Hey Rachelle:
 
Sure, count me in for another term.
 
Stay safe and healthy!
 

From: DFS Admin Team [mailto:DFSAdminTeam@ClarkCountyNV.gov] 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 3:32 PM
To: Sullivan, Frank
Cc: Parlade, Mari
Subject: CAC Re-appointment
 
[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of Eighth Judicial District Court 
-- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content 
is safe.]

Good afternoon Judge Sullivan,
Your appointment to the Citizen’s Advisory Committee will be ending in January
2021.  I am following up to see if you are considering to continue your position on the
board.  Please send an email response back if you are going to continue to serve on
the CAC, or will no longer be able to serve.  We would greatly appreciate your
response by COB Friday, November 20, 2020.
 

Rachelle Tyler-Martin /Office Services Manager

Executive Assistant to Tim Burch
Administrator of Human Services

 
Clark County Department of Family Services
Director’s Suite
121 S. Martin Luther King Blvd.
Las Vegas, NV 89106
Rachelle.Tyler-Martin@ClarkCountyNV.gov
Office: (702) 455-0834
            Effective July 27, 2020 my work schedule will be:
                 7:30am – 5:00pm, Monday – Thursday
                 8:30am – 5:00pm, Monday – Friday
 
 

Like DFS on Facebook  
 
www.CountMeIn.Vegas
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From: Donna Russum
To: Rachelle Tyler-Martin; Sheila Parks; Mari Parlade
Subject: Renewal of DFS CAC position
Date: Thursday, November 19, 2020 9:35:57 AM

Rachelle:
I understand my term on the DFS CAC is expiring this year. I would like to renew my position as Foster
Parent Representative for another two year term. Please let me know if there is anything else I need to do
to make this happen.

Thank you and have a wonderful Thanksgiving!

Donna Smith
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